# BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON MINUTES OF MONTHLY COUNCIL MEETING AUGUST 11, 2010 at 8:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS AT MUNICIPAL BUILDING

A regular monthly Council Meeting of the Borough of Barrington was held on August 11, 2010, at 8:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at the Barrington Municipal Building with Council President Klaus presiding.

<u>CALL TO ORDER:</u> Council President Klaus called the meeting to order and made the following statement: "This meeting is held in compliance with Chapter 231 of the open public meetings act of 1975 and appropriate notice has been given. Notice of the meeting was filed with the Retrospect and Courier Post and also in the main office of the Borough Clerk where notices are currently kept. He then led the salute to the flag of our country.

**ROLL CALL:** The Municipal Clerk called roll of Council and reports the following:

Klaus	<ul> <li>present</li> </ul>	Popiolek	<ul> <li>present</li> </ul>
Dinella	- absent	Bergeron	<ul> <li>present</li> </ul>
Vincent	- absent	DelVecchio	- present

Also on dais: Municipal Clerk Terry Shannon and Timothy Higgins, Esq.

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES**: Council President Klaus noted that Council was provided with a copy of the printed minutes of the July 2010 meeting and asked if there were any corrections. Seeing no corrections, on a Motion by POPIOLEK and BERGERON the minutes of the July 2010 meeting were approved as submitted with all members of Council present in favor.

### **MOTION IS CARRIED**

<u>COMMITTEE REPORTS</u>: The Municipal Clerk read a summary of the July 2010 monthly reports as submitted by the Police Department, Fire Company, EMS and Recycling. On a Motion by BERGERON and POPIOLEK all monthly committee reports submitted for July 2010 were approved to be received and filed with all members of Council present in favor.

### **MOTION IS CARRIED**

**ORDINANCES FOR PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION:** The Municipal Clerk read the following Ordinance for second reading, public hearing and adoption:

ORDINANCE NO. 956, ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, NEW JERSEY, FIXING THE 2010 COMPENSATION OF CERTAIN OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, IN THE COUNTY OF CAMDEN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY.

On a Motion by BERGERON and POPIOLEK the second reading of Ordinance 956 was approved with the following poll vote:

Klaus	- yes	Popiolek	- yes
Dinella	- absent	Bergeron	- yes
Vincent	- absent	DelVecchio	- yes

On a Motion by POPIOLEK and BERGERON the public hearing on Ordinance 956 was opened.

SHAWN LUDWIG, 237 Reading Ave., asked about the Ordinance and Municipal Clerk, Terry Shannon, advised that this was for salaries for all non union employees; about 10 full-time employees; none of whom received any pay increase.

Seeing no more comments from the public, on a Motion by BERGERON and POPIOLEK the public hearing on the above Ordinance was closed.

On a Motion by POPIOLEK and DELVECCHIO the adoption of the Ordinance was approved with the following poll vote:

Klaus	- yes	Popiolek	- yes
Dinella	- absent	Bergeron	- yes
Vincent	- absent	DelVecchio	- yes

#### MOTION IS CARRIED

**ORDINANCES FOR INTRODUCTION ON FIRST READING:** The Municipal Clerk stated that the following ordinances are for introduction on first reading:

ORDINANCE NO. 957, ORDINANCE OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, STATE OF NEW JERSEY, AMENDING CHAPTER 105, STREETS AND SIDEWALKS, OF THE BORUGH CODE.

On a Motion by DELVECCHIO and POPIOLEK, the above Ordinance was approved on introduction and first reading with the following poll vote:

Klaus	- yes	Popiolek	- yes
Dinella	- absent	Bergeron	- yes
Vincent	- absent	DelVecchio	- ves

#### **MOTION IS CARRIED**

This ordinance will be considered for public hearing and adoption at the September 14 council meeting.

PUBLIC HEARING TO CONSIDER REPROGRAMMING OF CDBG FUNDS: the Borough wants to reprogram funds from CDBG (YR 32) from street improvements along Trenton, Haines, Austin and Reading Avenues to Streets and Curb Improvements in the Stoneybrook Development. The Clerk explained that the streets originally planned are in an area that does not qualify under the CDBG guidelines. We performed our own survey of the residents in the area but the average incomes exceeded the limitations allowed therefore the funds have to be spent in the only section of Barrington that does qualify, that being Stoneybrook.

On a Motion by POPIOLEK and BERGERON the public hearing on the above was opened.

Seeing no comments from the public, on a Motion by BERGERON and POPIOLEK the public hearing on the above was closed.

**NEW BUSINESS: RESOLUTIONS:** The Municipal Clerk advised that she would read the following Resolutions by title, one after another, and Council would have the opportunity to vote as a Consent Agenda at the end of the reading:

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2010-76: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, CHANGE ORDER NO. 1, BARRINGTON ENVIRONMENTAL REMEDIATION.

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2010-77: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING THE RREPROGRAMMING OF FY2010 (YEAR 32) COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS.

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2010-78: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH CAMDEN COUNTY.

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2010-79: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, FOR RENEWAL OF MEMBERSHIP IN THE CAMDEN COUNTY MUNICIPAL JOINT INSURANCE FUND.

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2010-80: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, APPROVING A CONTRACT TO SHROPSHIRE ASSOCIATES, LLC.

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2010-81: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, APPROVING COUNCILWOMAN BERGERON AS PRESIDENT PRO TEM OF COUNCIL FROM AUGUST 21 THROUGH AUGUST 29.

On a Motion by POPIOLEK and DELVECCHIO the Resolutions as read were approved with the following poll vote:

Klaus - yes Popiolek - yes Dinella - absent Bergeron - yes Vincent - absent DelVecchio - yes

# **MOTION IS CARRIED**

**APPROVAL OF BILLS**: The Borough Clerk read the sum total of the bills to be paid this month is \$3,857,022.23

On a Motion by BERGERON and DELVECCHIO the bills were approved for payment with the following poll vote:

Klaus - yes Popiolek - yes Dinella - absent Bergeron - yes Vincent - absent DelVecchio - yes

### **MOTION IS CARRIED**

<u>PUBLIC PORTION:</u> On a motion by POPIOLEK and DELVECCHIO the public portion of the meeting was opened. Council President Klaus advised that if you have a comment or question to come forward and state your name and address for the record.

ED CATTS, Borough of Barrington Police Department, asked about the status of the ordinance for parking changes on Mercer Drive passed? The Clerk advised she would look into and get back to Captain Catts.

PATTI NICHOLSON, 218 Richards Ave., asked if WAWA is going up on White Horse Pike redevelopment site. Councilman Popiolek advised that WAWA is only interested if a traffic signal is approved by the state for the site. Iron Hill is coming in with or without the traffic signal. Councilman Popiolek thanked KEI Engineering for their ongoing work with the state for approval of signal.

LEN KEENAN, 124 Albany Ave., asked if notice could be put in next Communique and Ch. 19/33 discouraging cell phone use while driving. Council President Klaus advised that we could do both and advised that the deadline for the Communique is August 20.

With no further comments or questions from the public on a Motion by POPIOLEK and DELVECCHIO the public portion of the meeting was closed.

#### MOTION IS CARRIED

# **COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY:**

**COUNCILMAN DELVECCHIO** – enjoy the rest of summer; looking forward to cooler weather. Council President Klaus thanked the Councilman for keeping a watchful eye on the playgrounds to keep them clean and safe

**COUNCILWOMAN BERGERON** – used Councilman Vincent's line and asked that since it is so hot to stay hydrated and keep an eye on your neighbors, especially the elderly. Enjoy the rest of summer.

**COUNCILMAN POPIOLEK** – advised that Iron Hill Brewery is still interested in White Horse Pike property. Also, sent condolences to Harry Vincent and family on the death of his brother. The Councilman thanked the Police, Ambulance and Fire for the great job that they do day in and day out; thanks for extra efforts during this hear wave.

# **COUNCILMAN VINCENT** – absent

#### **COUNCILMAN DINELLA** – absent.

**MAYOR RINK** – absent (Mayor Rink had been in attendance but was called away to work just after the meeting began.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT KLAUS** – hope you all have a safe end to your summer. The Green Team initiative is to start a Community Garden next year in four areas; help will be needed so if interested contact the Council President. The ABLE Group will have a "food giveaway" to Barrington residents only on September 25<sup>th</sup>, by appointment only; the person requesting the food must call themselves for an appointment, and all information is kept confidential. Thanks for coming out tonight.

ATTEST:	Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk	

On a motion by DELVECCHIO and POPIOLEK the meeting was adjourned at 8:26 pm.